

2019 JL Summer Camp Application

Which Program(s) are you signing up for? Please circle all that apply.

June 11-15, June 18-22, June 25-29, July 02-06 (Br	eak), July C	<u>)9-13, Ju</u>	ly 16-20, July_23-27, July30-Aug. 03
Aug. 06-10, Aug. 13-17 and Aug. 20-24 or All 10 wee	<u>eks</u>		
(Camp Price - \$ /week) Additional late fee	will be charg	<mark>ged at rate</mark>	e of \$10/per person for every 15 minutes
1 st Child's Name:	_Age:	DOB:_	Home #:
2 nd Child's Nam:	_ Age:	DOB: _	
Address:			
Parent/Guardian Name:			Cell # :
Place of Work:			
Child's Allergies (if any):			
Does your child need to take any medications durin	g the hour	s they w	ill be here?
Explain:			
Emergency Information:			
Emergency Contact Name:		Bes	st contact #:
Do you authorize us to contact 911 Emergency services in the event of emergency?			

Insurance Group and #: ______

I recognize the potential for injuries which can occur in activities involving movement such as taekwondo/martial arts. I certify that my child is in good health and is medically fit to participate. I agree to individually provide for any possible medical expenses which may be incurred by my child as a result of any injury which may be sustained at the JL Taekwondo Academy or other venue as provided by this camp experience. In consideration for allowing my child to use its facilities, I hereby and forever release the JL Taekwondo Academy and Master H W Jung, individually, and any employees of the JL Taekwondo Academy from all liability for any and all damages and or injuries suffered by my child. In the event of an emergency, I hereby give my permission to trained, medical professionals to administer emergency treatment to my child, should sickness or accident occur in my absence.

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE ABOVE AND CERTIFY I AM AUTHORISED TO GIVE THIS CONSENT:

Signed:_____

Date:_____



Benefits of our program include:

- Taekwondo Lessons
- Gymnastics /Self-Defense/Falling Technique
- Confidence/Discipline (The "Yes, I Can!" positive Mental Attitude)

Send the following to camp each day:

- Lunch/Snack/Water bottle /
- Comfortable Clothes & JL T-Shirts / Sneakers
- On pool days: Towel and bathing suit / Sun block

Tuition

- Registration Fee (One Time) per student

- > JL Taekwondo member \$40 (Includes JL T-Shirt & Num-chucks)
- > Non member \$80 (includes JL T-Shirt, Taekwondo Uniform & Num-chucks)
- Weekly Camp Price per student (<u>Drop off 9:00AM / Pickup 3:00PM</u> Camp time 9:30AM 2:30PM)
 - JL Taekwondo Member \$155/week.
 - Non member \$165/week
- Daily Camp Price per student (Drop off 8:45AM / Pickup 3:00PM Camp time 9:30AM 2:30PM)
 - Monday \$45 / Wednesday \$50 / Tuesday, Thursday and Friday \$55/day

- Additional fees:

- Early drop off OR Late pick up- additional \$50/week.
 Before 9:30AM (Earliest 7:30AM) OR After 2:30PM (Latest 4:30PM)
- Early and late drop off and pickup additional \$80/week
 Drop off earliest 7:30AM and pick up latest 4:30PM
 We will Supervise the children from 7:30AM to 9:15 AM or 2PM to 4PM for sturdy the workbooks what they bring them.
 Additional late fee will be charged at rate of \$10/per person for every 15 minutes
- \$5 discount per week on 10 weeks full attendance
- Sibling (2nd member) discount: \$5 per week.
- Early registration by April 30, 2019 will receive a \$5 per week discount
- Terms and Conditions (10-week program)
 - > Full payment is required for sign ups of up to 3 weeks
 - > If registering up to 4 weeks then 2 week deposit is required.
 - > If registering more than 5 weeks then 3 week deposit is required.
 - > Balance of tuition is due on the last day of camp.
 - Nonpayment of balance will result in <u>\$20</u> late fee
 - > A full refund will be issued is canceled three weeks prior to first day of camp.
 - > Absolutely no refunds will be issued after 3 weeks (21 days) from your first day of camp.

JL Taekwondo Academy LLC.

4031 Davis Drive, Building B, Suite 1, Morrisville, NC 27560 Tel: 919-467-1234, e-mail: jltaekwondo2015@gmail.com